

HENRY CLAY BAND BOOSTER, INC  
PARENT MEETING  
APRIL 16, 2018

ATTENDANCE: Brian Rosenkrantz, Cara Grady, DeeDee Lanham, Monica Hall, Joyce Triantafilou, Jim Triantafilou, Delayna Care, Gary Gray, Lisa Gray, Jenny Miner, Dana Moore, Angie Holt, Bettie Kingkade, HK Kingkade, Tom Bensberg, Scott Hocker, Jeff Herrin, Dan Serrine, Jennifer Barricklow, David Cohen, Kim Newton, Kim Newton, Donna Cox, Heath Dolen, Sandra Palmer, Ashley Critchley, Michelle Hash, Diane Hash, Louis Taylor, Vonda Melton, Karen Dutton, Kyle, Baumann, Aasiya McCoy, Beth Hickey, Susan Cohen, Debbie Stepter, Steve Stoltz, Eric Currier, Brenda Rogers, Camilla Wunder

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Parent meeting minutes from March 2018 were approved as submitted with no questions, comments or concerns.

TREASURE'S REPORT: Ashley Critchley reported: The HCBB budget for the 2018/2019 year was made available to attendees for review. The band received a check from Kroger Plus for \$669.00 for the quarter. No other changes at this time.

BINGO REPORT: Vonda Melton reported: The bingo account had \$41,276.00 in total so a check was presented to Ashley Critchley to deposit in the main band account. David Cohen will be taking over the for Vonda Melton soon. Congratulations David Cohen and thank you! On average bingo is bringing \$10,500.00/month. President Brian Rosenkrantz thanked all the folks who have been working bingo and they are still in need of help.

WAY AND MEANS: Debbie Stepter reported: A check for \$180.00 was presented from the Tolly Ho fundraiser. Debbie has not received a check from our last fundraiser at Penn station as of yet. If any would like to step up and volunteer for the position of Way and Means, please get with

Debbie and/or Brian Rosenkrantz. Please be on the look out for our next fundraiser via email.

STEPTER4@LIVE.COM  
BRIAN.ROSENKRANTZ@YAHOO.COM

COMMUNICATIONS: Rebecca Scott reported: Jeff Bayerle reported those who are new to charms please do not send emails to the new people until further notice.

HOSPITALITY: Lisa Gray reported: The area concert is coming up and she needs cookies, cookies and cookies.

SPIRIT WEAR: Rebecca Scott reported: Rebecca was not present due to her work, however, Brian reported there are no updates at this time.

EQUIPMENT: Cameron Beard reported: Nothing to report at this time

CHAPERONE:Melissa Jones reported: Melissa was not present. Brian informed us there are no changes or needs at this time.

UNIFORMS: Carlyn Moore, Marisol Martin & Mike Jones reported: Nothing to report at this time

NEW BUISINESS: Brian reported that two months ago the budget was off \$5,000.00 now we are up \$5.00. We have a budget of \$191,000.00 for the 2018/2019 year. We will be participating in snap-raise again this year. The marching band is 147 marchers strong with 28 of them being color-guard marchers. An email containing information on "baskets" for the POPS concert will be coming out soon. Bingo helpers are still needed.

Senior parents email your senior pictures to Rebecca Scott. Please email 3-4 pictures.

RMSCOTT00@GMAIL.COM

Donna Cox motioned to approve the budget as submitted. Debbie Stepter seconded and the attendees unanimously approved.

DIRECTOR'S REPORT: Jeff Bayerle reported: The first 2018 props crew meeting happened before the parent meeting. If you would like to be added to the crew speak with Mr. Bayerle. He asks that everyone come out and support the area concert.

Bill Kite reported: The new member orientation is coming up April 24th. Please, come out to meet new members and help parents go over paper work. Leadership interviews are coming up please make sure your student has two recommendations. The KMEA had 30 bands present and we had our 7th year of assessments. The judges gave great feed back from the clinics last Saturday. Training sessions for drum majors and color-guard is coming up soon. Shelby will be working with the color-guard this next season and is going to be a great addition to the team. Deposits for the color-guard will be due May 19th. The dress for graduation wind ensemble members who will perform at graduation is professional attire or your Sunday best.

The meeting was adjourned by President Brian Rosenctantz at 7:33 p.m. The next band parent meeting will be May 14th at 7pm in the band room.

Respectfully submitted,  
Camilla Wunder  
Recording Secretary